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From: Scearce, Lynn

To: "JOVICK@southernco.com™

Cc: "gnterry@southernco.com"; Sarasua, Armando; "Alisa Coe"; "forney.kathleen@epa.gov"; "Ceron, Heather";
“forney.kathleen@epa.gov"; Pell. Leigh; Read. David; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 0050014-024-AC, Gulf Power Company, Lansing Smith Generating Plant, Draft Permit

Date: Friday, November 01, 2013 11:01:16 AM

Attachments: 0050014-024-AC - Written Notice_signed.pdf
image002.png

Dear Mr. Vick:

Attached is the official Notice of Draft Permit for the project referenced below. Click
on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back
verifying receipt of the documents provided in the links.

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude
subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).

Owner/Company Name: GULF POWER COMPANY
Facility Name: LANSING SMITH PLANT

Project Number: 0050014-024-AC

Permit Status: DRAFT

Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION

Facility County: BAY

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:
http://ARM-

If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.
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Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025
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Sent by Electronic mail — Received Receipt Requested

jovick@southernco.com

James Vick, Environmental Affairs Director
Gulf Power Company

One Energy Place

Pensacola, Florida 32520-0100

Re: Project No. 0050014-024-AC
Lansing Smith Generating Plant Units 1 and 2
Test Burn of Emissions Control Sorbent Additives

Dear Mr. Vick:

On October 18, 2013, you submitted an application to conduct a trial burn study in order to finalize a
compliance strategy to meet the BART and MATS air quality reduction goals using several emissions
control sorbent additives at Lansing Smith Units No. 1 and 2. The facility is located in Bay County at
4300 County Road 2300, Southport, Florida.

Enclosed are the following documents: the Written Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit; the Public Notice
of Intent to Issue Air Permit; the Technical Evaluation and Preliminary Determination; and the Draft
Permit.

The Public Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit is the actual notice that you must have published in the
legal advertisement section of a newspaper of general circulation in the area affected by this project. If
you have any questions, please contact the project engineer, Leigh-Ann Pell at 850-717-9033 or
leigh.pell@dep.state.fl.us

Sincerely,

David L. Read, P.E.
2013.11.01
09:49:06 -04'00'
for Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator

Office of Permitting and Compliance
Division of Air Resource Management

Enclosures

JFK/dr/Ip

www.dep.state.fl.us
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WRITTEN NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE AIR PERMIT

In the Matter of an
Application for Air Permit by:

Gulf Power Company Air Permit No. 0050014-024-AC
One Energy Place Standard Industrial Classification Code No. 4911

Pensacola, Florida 32520-0100 Lansing Smith Generating Plant Units 1 and 2
Authorized Representative: Test Burn of Emissions Control Sorbent Additives
James O. Vick, Environmental Affairs Director Bay County

Facility Location: Gulf Power Company operates the existing Lansing Smith Generating Plant, which is
located in Bay County at 4300 County Road 2300, Southport, Florida.

Project: The project authorizes a test of several emissions control sorbent additives called Hydrated
Lime, Trona, and Activated Carbon at Lansing Smith Units No. 1 and 2. This test, using emission control
additives to achieve emission reductions of sulfur dioxide (SO2), hydrogen chloride (HCI) and mercury
(Hg) will evaluate engineering and design improvements at the facility. The authorization is for a test
lasting no more than ninety days to determine a final compliance strategy to meet the Best Available
Retrofit Technology (BART) for regional haze and Mercury and Air Toxics Standards (MATS) air
quality reduction goals. Details of the project are provided in the application and the Technical
Evaluation and Preliminary Determination.

Permitting Authority: Applications for air construction permits are subject to review in accordance with
the provisions of Chapter 403, Florida Statutes (F.S.) and Chapters 62-4, 62-210 and 62-212 of the
Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.). The proposed project is not exempt from air permitting
requirements and an air permit is required to perform the proposed work. The Division of Air Resource
Management’s (DARM) Office of Permitting and Compliance is the Permitting Authority responsible for
making a permit determination for this project. The Permitting Authority’s physical address is: 2600
Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida. The Permitting Authority’s mailing address is: 2600 Blair Stone
Road, MS #5505, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400. The Permitting Authority’s telephone number is
850/717-9000.

Project File: A complete project file is available for public inspection during the normal business hours
of 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday (except legal holidays), at address indicated above for
the Permitting Authority. The complete project file includes the draft permit, the Technical Evaluation
and Preliminary Determination, the application, and the information submitted by the applicant, exclusive
of confidential records under Section 403.111, F.S. Interested persons may contact the Permitting
Authority’s project review engineer for additional information at the address or phone number listed
above.

Notice of Intent to Issue Permit: The Permitting Authority gives notice of its intent to issue an air
permit to the applicant for the project described above. The applicant has provided reasonable assurance
that operation of the proposed equipment will not adversely impact air quality and that the project will
comply with all appropriate provisions of Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-296 and 62-297,
F.A.C. The Permitting Authority will issue a final permit in accordance with the conditions of the draft
permit unless a timely petition for an administrative hearing is filed under Sections 120.569 and 120.57,
F.S. or unless public comment received in accordance with this notice results in a different decision or a
significant change of terms or conditions.

Public Notice: Pursuant to Section 403.815, F.S. and Rules 62-110.106 and 62-210.350, F.A.C., you (the
applicant) are required to publish at your own expense the enclosed Public Notice of Intent to Issue Air
Permit (Public Notice). The Public Notice shall be published one time only as soon as possible in the
legal advertisement section of a newspaper of general circulation in the area affected by this project. The
newspaper used must meet the requirements of Sections 50.011 and 50.031, F.S. in the county where the

Gulf Power Company Air Permit N0.0050014-024-AC
Lansing Smith Generating Plant, Units 1 and 2 Test Burn/Post Combustion Controls
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WRITTEN NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE AIR PERMIT

activity is to take place. If you are uncertain that a newspaper meets these requirements, please contact
the Permitting Authority at above address or phone number. Pursuant to Rule 62-110.106(5) and (9),
F.A.C., the applicant shall provide proof of publication to the Permitting Authority at the above address
within 7 days of publication. Failure to publish the notice and provide proof of publication may result in
the denial of the permit pursuant to Rule 62-110.106(11), F.A.C.

Comments: The Permitting Authority will accept written comments concerning the draft permit for a
period of 14 days from the date of publication of the Public Notice. Written comments must be received
by the Permitting Authority by close of business (5:00 p.m.) on or before the end of the 14-day period. If
written comments received result in a significant change to the draft permit, the Permitting Authority shall
revise the draft permit and require, if applicable, another Public Notice. All comments filed will be made
available for public inspection.

Petitions: A person whose substantial interests are affected by the proposed permitting decision may
petition for an administrative hearing in accordance with Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S. The petition
must contain the information set forth below and must be filed with (received by) the Department’s
Agency Clerk in the Office of General Counsel of the Department of Environmental Protection, 3900
Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station #35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000. Petitions filed by the
applicant or any of the parties listed below must be filed within 14 days of receipt of this Written Notice
of Intent to Issue Air Permit. Petitions filed by any persons other than those entitled to written notice
under Section 120.60(3), F.S., must be filed within 14 days of publication of the attached Public Notice or
within 14 days of receipt of this Written Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit, whichever occurs first.
Under Section 120.60(3), F.S., however, any person who asked the Permitting Authority for notice of
agency action may file a petition within 14 days of receipt of that notice, regardless of the date of
publication. A petitioner shall mail a copy of the petition to the applicant at the address indicated above,
at the time of filing. The failure of any person to file a petition within the appropriate time period shall
constitute a waiver of that person’s right to request an administrative determination (hearing) under
Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S., or to intervene in this proceeding and participate as a party to it. Any
subsequent intervention (in a proceeding initiated by another party) will be only at the approval of the
presiding officer upon the filing of a motion in compliance with Rule 28-106.205, F.A.C.

A petition that disputes the material facts on which the Permitting Authority’s action is based must
contain the following information: (a) The name and address of each agency affected and each agency’s
file or identification number, if known; (b) The name, address, and telephone number of the petitioner;
the name, address and telephone number of the petitioner’s representative, if any, which shall be the
address for service purposes during the course of the proceeding; and an explanation of how the
petitioner’s substantial interests will be affected by the agency determination; (c) A statement of when
and how each petitioner received notice of the agency action or proposed decision; (d) A statement of all
disputed issues of material fact. If there are none, the petition must so indicate; (e) A concise statement of
the ultimate facts alleged, including the specific facts the petitioner contends warrant reversal or
modification of the agency’s proposed action; (f) A statement of the specific rules or statutes the
petitioner contends require reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed action including an
explanation of how the alleged facts relate to the specific rules or statutes; and, (g) A statement of the
relief sought by the petitioner, stating precisely the action the petitioner wishes the agency to take with
respect to the agency’s proposed action. A petition that does not dispute the material facts upon which
the Permitting Authority’s action is based shall state that no such facts are in dispute and otherwise shall
contain the same information as set forth above, as required by Rule 28-106.301, F.A.C.

Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the filing of a
petition means that the Permitting Authority’s final action may be different from the position taken by it
in this Written Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit. Persons whose substantial interests will be affected
by any such final decision of the Permitting Authority on the application have the right to petition to
become a party to the proceeding, in accordance with the requirements set forth above.
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WRITTEN NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE AIR PERMIT

Mediation: Mediation is not available in this proceeding.

Executed in Tallahassee, Florida.

David L. Read, P.E.
2013.11.01
09:49:28 -04'00'

for Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator
Office of Permitting and Compliance
Division of Air Resource Management

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this Written Notice of Intent to Issue
Air Permit package (including the Written Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit, the Public Notice of Intent to Issue
Air Permit, the Technical Evaluation and Preliminary Determination and the Draft Permit) was sent by electronic
mail, or a link to these documents made available electronically on a publicly accessible server, with received
receipt requested before the close of business on the date indicated below to the following persons.

James O. Vick, Gulf Power Company: jovick@southernco.com

Gregory Terry, P.E., Gulf Power Company: gnterry@southernco.com
Armando Sarasua, DEP Northwest District: armando.sarasusa@dep.state.fl.us
Alisa Coe, Esqg., Earth Justice: acoe@earthjustice.org

Kathleen Forney, EPA Region 4 forney.kathleen@epa.gov

Heather Ceron, US EPA Region 4: ceron.heather@epa.gov

Barbara Friday, DEP OPC: barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us

Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC: lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us

Clerk Stamp

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this
date, pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with
the designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged.

Electronic Signature

Lynn Scearce
2013.11.01 10:21:31

-04'00'
Gulf Power Company Air Permit N0.0050014-024-AC
Lansing Smith Generating Plant, Units 1 and 2 Test Burn/Post Combustion Controls

Page 3 of 3




mailto:jovick@southernco.com�


mailto:gnterry@southernco.com�


mailto:armando.sarasusa@dep.state.fl.us�


mailto:acoe@earthjustice.org�


mailto:forney.kathleen@epa.gov�


mailto:ceron.heather@epa.gov�


mailto:arbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us�





			Sincerely,


			In the Matter of an


			Application for Air Permit by:


			Project File:  A complete project file is available for public inspection during the normal business hours of 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday (except legal holidays), at address indicated above for the Permitting Authority.  The complete...


			Executed in Tallahassee, Florida.


			CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE


			James O. Vick, Gulf Power Company:  jovick@southernco.com


			Gregory Terry, P.E., Gulf Power Company:  gnterry@southernco.com


			Armando Sarasua, DEP Northwest District:  armando.sarasusa@dep.state.fl.us


			Alisa Coe, Esq., Earth Justice:  acoe@earthjustice.org


			Kathleen Forney, EPA Region 4 forney.kathleen@epa.gov


			Heather Ceron, US EPA Region 4:  ceron.heather@epa.gov


			Barbara Friday, DEP OPC:  barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us


			Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC:  lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us


			Clerk Stamp


			FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this date, pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged.





						2013-11-01T09:49:06-0400


			David L. Read, P.E.








						2013-11-01T09:49:28-0400


			David L. Read, P.E.








						2013-11-01T10:21:31-0400


			Lynn Scearce























From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Sarasua, Armando

Subject: Delivered: 0050014-024-AC, Gulf Power Company, Lansing Smith Generating Plant, Draft Permit
Date: Friday, November 01, 2013 11:01:19 AM

Attachments: 0050014-024-AC Gulf Power Company Lansing Smith Generating Plant Draft Permit .msa

Your message

To: 'JOVICK@southernco.com'

Cc: 'gnterry@southernco.com’; Sarasua, Armando; 'Alisa Coe'; ‘forney.kathleen@epa.gov'; 'Ceron, Heather’;
‘forney.kathleen@epa.gov'; Pell, Leigh; Read, David; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 0050014-024-AC, Gulf Power Company, Lansing Smith Generating Plant, Draft Permit

Sent: 11/1/2013 11:01 AM
was delivered to the following recipient(s):

Sarasua, Armando on 11/1/2013 11:01 AM
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0050014-024-AC, Gulf Power Company, Lansing Smith Generating Plant, Draft Permit 


			From


			Scearce, Lynn


			To


			'JOVICK@southernco.com'


			Cc


			'gnterry@southernco.com'; Sarasua, Armando; 'Alisa Coe'; 'forney.kathleen@epa.gov'; 'Ceron, Heather'; 'forney.kathleen@epa.gov'; Pell, Leigh; Read, David; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn


			Recipients


			JOVICK@southernco.com; gnterry@southernco.com; Armando.Sarasua@dep.state.fl.us; acoe@earthjustice.org; forney.kathleen@epa.gov; Ceron.Heather@epa.gov; forney.kathleen@epa.gov; Leigh.Pell@dep.state.fl.us; David.Read@dep.state.fl.us; Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us; Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us





 


Dear Mr. Vick:  


Attached is the official Notice of Draft Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt of the documents provided in the links.


Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).


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
http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0050014.024.AC.D_pdf.zip.


If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and Compliance.


Lynn Scearce


 


Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)


Division of Air Resource Management – DEP


2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505


Phone:  850-717-9025 


 


0050014-024-AC - Written Notice_signed.pdf
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FLORIDA ", 2600 Blair Stone Road Herschel T. ngard Jr
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

To: Read, David

Subject: Delivered: 0050014-024-AC, Gulf Power Company, Lansing Smith Generating Plant, Draft Permit
Date: Friday, November 01, 2013 11:01:18 AM

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

Read, David on 11/1/2013 11:01 AM



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2
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


(LROETON ¢

Florida Department of Rick Scott
. - Governor
Environmental Protection

ol | Bob Martinez Center )
FLORIDA ", 2600 Blair Stone Road Herschel T. ngard Jr
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 ecretary

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

To: Eriday. Barbara

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
Friday, Barbara on 11/1/2013 11:01 AM



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
Page 2 of 3









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

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Delivered: 0050014-024-AC, Gulf Power Company, Lansing Smith Generating Plant, Draft Permit
Date: Friday, November 01, 2013 11:01:17 AM

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

Scearce, Lynn on 11/1/2013 11:01 AM



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

To: Pell. Leigh

Subject: Delivered: 0050014-024-AC, Gulf Power Company, Lansing Smith Generating Plant, Draft Permit
Date: Friday, November 01, 2013 11:01:20 AM

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
Pell, Leigh on 11/1/2013 11:01 AM



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
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From: Mail Delivery System

To: forney.kathleen@epa.gov; Ceron.Heather@epa.gov

Subject: Expanded: 0050014-024-AC, Gulf Power Company, Lansing Smith Generating Plant, Draft Permit
Date: Friday, November 01, 2013 11:02:02 AM

Attachments: Messaage Headers.msqa

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

forney.kathleen@epa.gov on 11/1/2013 11:01 AM

Ceron.Heather@epa.gov on 11/1/2013 11:01 AM



mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@mintra11.rtp.epa.gov

mailto:forney.kathleen@epa.gov

mailto:Ceron.Heather@epa.gov



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








From: Vick, James O.

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: RE: 0050014-024-AC, Gulf Power Company, Lansing Smith Generating Plant, Draft Permit
Date: Tuesday, November 05, 2013 10:13:37 AM

Attachments: image002.png

We are in receipt.

From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Friday, November 01, 2013 10:01 AM

To: Vick, James O.

Cc: Terry, Greg N.; Sarasua, Armando; 'Alisa Coe'; ‘forney.kathleen@epa.gov’; ‘Ceron,
Heather'; 'forney.kathleen@epa.goVv'; Pell, Leigh; Read, David; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0050014-024-AC, Gulf Power Company, Lansing Smith Generating Plant, Draft Permit

Dear Mr. Vick:

Attached is the official Notice of Draft Permit for the project referenced below.
Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and
reply back verifying receipt of the documents provided in the links.

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will
preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).

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

If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information,
please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of
Permitting and Compliance.

Z%/(/( c@&d/‘&é



mailto:JOVICK@southernco.com

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v1/url?u=http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0050014.024.AC.D_pdf.zip&k=k4uTPtKceKyJbrKTKO%2FDpA%3D%3D%0A&r=7rGaqgM2upIjhZpZ5COUxkitXAdEe8K1Fwacyt41HkY%3D%0A&m=Df3XZvedGuXcFbMT6B6FVaoon6Ijv0eNJ1Fk2xDWCS4%3D%0A&s=3b97291ce7db176feac5cefe6b9d2236ea425f44867236c5d176db0a7d95edfe

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v1/url?u=http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0050014.024.AC.D_pdf.zip&k=k4uTPtKceKyJbrKTKO%2FDpA%3D%3D%0A&r=7rGaqgM2upIjhZpZ5COUxkitXAdEe8K1Fwacyt41HkY%3D%0A&m=Df3XZvedGuXcFbMT6B6FVaoon6Ijv0eNJ1Fk2xDWCS4%3D%0A&s=3b97291ce7db176feac5cefe6b9d2236ea425f44867236c5d176db0a7d95edfe















From: Vick, James O.

To: Scearce. Lynn
Subject: Re: 0050014-024-AC, Gulf Power Company, Lansing Smith Generating Plant, Draft Permit
Date: Friday, November 01, 2013 11:24:31 AM

We are in receipt.

Sent from my iPad

> On Nov 1, 2013, at 10:01 AM, "Scearce, Lynn" <Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us> wrote:
>

> Owner



mailto:JOVICK@southernco.com

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us




From: ters & Owein
eell Lo

o i Vick James 0.; Teny Greg .
subject: Re: 0050014-021-AC, GullPower Company, Lansing Smith Generatig Piant Draft Pormit
Date: Fiiday, November 01, 2013 1:15:5 P

Atiachments:  imaoni02 one

Gulf Power has received the draft permit 0050014 -024-AC. Thanks, for the quick response. Dwain

Connected by Motorola XT626

Original message
From: Pel, Loigh” <Leioh Pollgoen e s>
Dyiin” <COWATERS@southernco com>
Sont P e 1. 2013 100173
Subject: FW: 0050014-024-AC, g power Company, Lansing Smith Generating Plant, Draft Permit

[cidkimage001. jpg@01CEDGF1 ACEC41F0]

From: Scearce, Lyni
Sent. Friday, Novernber 01, 2013 11:01 AM

To: JOVICK@southernco.c

Ce: ‘gnterry@southernco.com’; Sarasua, Armando; "Alisa Coe’; ‘forney.kathleen@epa.gov'; ‘Ceron, Heather'; forney.kathleen@epa.gov' Pell Leigh; Read, David; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 0050014-024-AC, Guif Power Company, Lansing Smith Generating Plant, Draft Permit

Dear M. Vi

Reached i e offcial Noic of Draft Permit o the project referenced below. Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt of the documents provided i the links,
Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).

Owner/Company Name: GULF POWER COMPANY

Permit Status:
Permit Activity: chswucnom
Facility County: B/
Gl on the ollowing ink to access the permit project documents

Dermit_zip_fil D_ndt.zip-
PEEMITaN dop e (_permit_zip_fi 14.024.AC.D_pdf.zip&k=kauTPIKceKyJbrk

1 you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and Compliance.
Lynn Scearce
[cid:image002. pnq@mczuazn ABAOB260]

2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025



mailto:GDWATERS@southernco.com
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mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:JOVICK@southernco.com

mailto:GNTERRY@southernco.com

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0050014.024.AC.D_pdf.zip










From: Read, David

To: Scearce. Lynn
Subject: Read: 0050014-024-AC, Gulf Power Company, Lansing Smith Generating Plant, Draft Permit
Date: Friday, November 01, 2013 11:12:31 AM

Your message

To: 'JOVICK@southernco.com'

Cc: 'gnterry@southernco.com’; Sarasua, Armando; 'Alisa Coe'; ‘forney.kathleen@epa.gov'; 'Ceron, Heather';
‘forney.kathleen@epa.gov'; Pell, Leigh; Read, David; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 0050014-024-AC, Gulf Power Company, Lansing Smith Generating Plant, Draft Permit

Sent: 11/1/2013 11:01 AM
was read on 11/1/2013 11:11 AM.



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=18C57F93B6E14CAA863569FBCDCD607B-READ_D

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L




From: Eriday. Barbara

To: Scearce. Lynn
Subject: Read: 0050014-024-AC, Gulf Power Company, Lansing Smith Generating Plant, Draft Permit
Date: Friday, November 01, 2013 11:03:11 AM

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
was read on 11/1/2013 11:02 AM.



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B39EE4CA3C404583A0D90807E923EE41-FRIDAY_B

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
Date: Friday, November 01, 2013 11:01:34 AM

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



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AD90AF96B1264CED888710B00EBEDF5D-SCEARCE_L

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L




From: Alisa Coe

To: Scearce. Lynn
Subject: Read: 0050014-024-AC, Gulf Power Company, Lansing Smith Generating Plant, Draft Permit
Date: Friday, November 01, 2013 1:06:16 PM

Your message
To: Alisa Coe
Subject:
was read on 11/1/2013 1:06 PM.



mailto:acoe@earthjustice.org

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L




From: Microsoft Outlook

To: "JOVICK@southernco.com"; "gnterry@southernco.com”

Subject: Relayed: 0050014-024-AC, Gulf Power Company, Lansing Smith Generating Plant, Draft Permit
Date: Friday, November 01, 2013 11:01:40 AM

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

'JOVICK@southernco.com' on 11/1/2013 11:02 AM

‘gnterry@southernco.com' on 11/1/2013 11:02 AM



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:JOVICK@southernco.com

mailto:gnterry@southernco.com



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

To: "Alisa Coe"

Subject: Relayed: 0050014-024-AC, Gulf Power Company, Lansing Smith Generating Plant, Draft Permit
Date: Friday, November 01, 2013 11:01:44 AM

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
'Alisa Coe' on 11/1/2013 11:02 AM
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







